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EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT
SOUTHWESTERN DIVISION

RIGHT OF WAY & CLAIMS

W.E. FLEETWOOD
W.RAY REID

ROY E. O'BRIEN .
W.D. LEE Re:

Mr. James F. Sims
District Engineer
U.S5.G.S.

P. 0. Box 1157

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Sims:

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

File No. R50950

Bowers "A" Federal Well No. 37
Section 30, T-18-S, R-38-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Andrews Production District

We have reviewed our proposed drilling operations in connection
with the captioned well with Mr. George Stanley, Trust Officer,
New Mexico Bank & Trust Company, Hobbs, New Mexico. The Bank is
executor for the Estate of William Cecil Grimes, surface owner.

We have advised Mr. Stanley that the proposed well location falls
adjacent to an existing lease road; therefore, no new road will

be constructed. We have also advised Mr. Stanley that when drill-
ing operations are completed the pits will be backfilled and

leveled.
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A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORATION

Yours truly,



